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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	March 5th, 2024

	Subject:
	Non-English Translation and Translation Authentication of Documents

	Solicitation Number:
	6100060303

	Due Date/Time:
	March 15th, 2024 /3pm

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Q1. Supplier Question: If a vendor wants to offer a Pennsylvania ordering agency a lower minimum charge than the $100.00 that is indicated in the Agreement, can we come to an understanding with that agency at the time of order and submit invoices using a lower minimum charge?  

A1. Please refer to Section IV 5. BILLING, B.

Q2. Supplier Question: Are the prices that vendors submit on the Cost Submittal Sheet fixed for the entire term of the Master Agreement or is there a process for escalating rates in the future? 

A2. Please refer to Appendix H – Standard Terms & Conditions. 3. Renewal of Contract Term.

Q3. Supplier Question: Appendix A - Cost submittal, What size files (e.g. number of pages, total number of words) should be considered for the different turnaround categories?

A3. Per translation of documents, pricing to be based on per word per turnaround as defined by the supplier. Per Translation Authentication and Desktop Publishing, pricing to be based on an hourly rate per turnaround as defined by the supplier. Large file requests can be discussed at time of RFQ or PO.

Q4. Supplier Question: Appendix A - Cost submittal, Is there a section for a flat minimum rate?

A4. Please refer to Question 3.

Q5. Supplier Question: Appendix A - Cost submittal, What languages are considered "Other languages"

A5. Other languages are the languages that are not listed on the Cost Submittal.

Q6. Supplier Question: Appendix A - Cost submittal, What services are considered Non-Evaluated Services 

A6. Non-Evaluated Services are services that do not fall under Lot 1, Lot 2, or Lot 3.

Q7. Supplier Question: Appendix A, what does "Notarity" mean? 

A7. Notary was misspelled, will update the Appendix A, Cost Submittal to reflect the spelling.

Q8. Supplier Question: Appendix B, In the signature section on the left, who should attest or witness? Should this be left blank?

A8. Both signature sections are required to be completed by individuals authorized by the company to sign contractual documents.

Q.9. Supplier Question: Appendix E – COSTARS, Should this form be signed and submitted? 

A9. COSTARS is an optional program; bidders are not required to enroll.

Q10. Supplier Question: Appendix E – COSTARS, Should the description field be left blank?

A10. If a supplier elects to participate in COSTARS, all fields should be filled out.

Q11. Supplier Question: Appendix E – COSTARS, Can you please clarify the submission of an active Business Contracting Program Certificate?

A11. The Commonwealth does not understand this question.

Q12. Supplier Question: Appendix G, Who is considered the Business Associate?

A12. The business associate would be the supplier.

Q13. Supplier Question: Appendix G, Should this form be signed and submitted? 

A13. Please refer to IV-2. CRITERIA FOR QUALIFICATION. B. BID SUBMISSION.

Q14. Supplier Question: Appendix H - Standard Terms and Conditions, Page 19 - Background checks. Can you please clarify if and how this would apply to translation services providers?

A14. In order to do business with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for these services, background checks are required. Please refer to Appendix H – Terms and Conditions, 22. Background checks. C.

Q15. Supplier Question: Authentication of Documents: Can you please elaborate on this process? What kinds of errors would result in the original agency having to pay for the authentication? Which supplier will be responsible for completing and submitting the translation to the using Agency?

A15. Please refer to IV-4. TASKS, B. TYPES OF SERVICES, LOT 2 – TRANSLATION AUTHENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS. C. 

Q16. Supplier Question: In the Statement of Work, Lot 2, section C: Please clarify who will be responsible for payment of all authentication work.  It is industry standard that the requesting State agency/department is fully responsible for payment of services. 

A16. If errors are found in the document that is authenticated, the agency will forward the authenticators invoice to the supplier who performed the original translation. If no errors are found, the agency shall pay for the authentication services.

Q17. Supplier Question: Please provide detailed instructions on how to electronically submit the bid from PA Supplier Portal. How and where do we upload the bid documents? (appendix A-G) and how do we finalize and submit the bid? 

A17. Please refer to IV-2. CRITERIA FOR QUALIFICATIONS. A. SUPPLIER REGISTRATION. B. BID SUBMISSION.

Q18. Supplier Question: Can we provide only Document Translation and Desktop Publishing Services? 

A18. Yes. Please refer to IV-2. CRITERIA FOR QUALIFICATIONS. A. SUPPLIER REGISTRATION. B. BID SUBMISSION. See Appendix A.


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Celeste Mazza
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	717.346.8112
Email:  	celmazza@pa.gov 
BOP-1305			
Revised 02/03/2020
image1.png
'S pennsylvania
liﬂﬁ‘\\ DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

——= BUREAU OF PROCUREMENT




